

Mark Pillar

CURRICULUM VITAE

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Involved in litigation support work since 1986 and dealt with over 1,700 cases. The majority are large/complex claims for loss of profits/earnings, including £1million+ claims, for both the employed and self-employed. Particular areas of expertise are as follows:

Personal injury claims involving loss of earnings, loss of pension.

Fatal accident cases involving loss of dependency on earnings and pension.

Commercial claims for loss of profit and business interruption.

Instructed on behalf of claimants, defendants and as a joint expert. Given expert evidence in Court on numerous occasions.

QUALIFICATIONS

Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (FCA)

MA (Hons)

CAREER HISTORY AND EXPERIENCE

1995 to date. Manager at Toppings. Involved solely with litigation support and claims advisory work in the areas summarised above.

1985 to 1995. Manager with Touche Ross (now Deloitte). First 18 months worked as an auditor on variety of clients, including PLCs. From 1986 worked in Claims Department on types of cases listed above. Also worked on quantum aspects of professional negligence cases.

1981 to 1984. Trained and qualified as a Chartered Accountant with Haines Watts (including a 6 month secondment to KPMG). Work involved auditing, accountancy and tax for a wide range of clients.

8 Exchange Quay, Salford Quays,
Manchester, M5 3EJ
DX20342 Salford Broadway

T: 0161 886 5000 info@toppings.uk.com
F: 0161 886 5002 www.toppings.uk.com